10/11/2022 SAC Minutes- Media Center

Called to order 3:00

Members:

Jennifer Roman, Parent
Daniel Espinosa, Parent
Molly Barrett, Parent
Alexandra Hilles, Parent
Coleen Carlson, Parent
Jennifer Shytle, Teacher
Roger Roache, SRO (School Resource Officer)
Jeaniey Geremia, Support Staff
Josefina Melendez, Principal

Non-Members:

Mrs. Hilles moved to approve Minutes for the September meeting and Mrs. Barrett 2nd the acceptance of the Minutes

Old Business

ESSER FUNDS

Mrs. Melendez recapped the distribution of ESSER funds and stated they will be used soon for tutoring that will be starting soon. A recap of the fund's distribution was also covered.

SCHOOL STORE FUNDS

Mrs. Melendez reminded the council of the School Store Funds discussed in the last meeting. It is the schools desire to use the \$1200 of the funds for Pebble Go which is about to expire, and the remaining \$800 for radios. Pebble Go is a program used by $K-2^{nd}$ grade with a $4^{th}-6^{th}$ option. This would fund the program for a 1-year subscription and will make the program available to students on Launchpad. The funds that were initially set aside for this program last year had to be reallocated for custodial supplies, paper supplies and postage.

SCHEDULE

It was requested by a council member to list the SAC Meeting dates at the next meeting.

New Business

SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

Mrs. Melendez shared several pages of the 26-page School Improvement Plan. These items included the Schoolwide Goals, Mission Statement, and Vision Statement. It also included the Data Review of the FSA (Florida State Assessment) percentages. Currently, Williams is a B school. This year we will not get a school grade due to the new testing. Next year the formula will change as well.

One subgroup of the School Improvement Plan the school struggles with is with ESE students. 41% of ESE students should be on grade level or above. Currently, only 30% meet this level. The school has struggled to meet all the service needs of the ESE students. This is something the school is working on. The trends across grade levels are downward for Math for 3-6th grade and increasing for Math in 5th and 6th grade only. Our school is now considered a RAIS school.

All students with a Universal Tier in ELA must raise their scores to be moved off. 4^{th} graders in ELA increased from a score of 66 to 71, 6^{th} graders in math increased from 69 to 76, and 5^{th} graders in math increased from 53 to 61.

The School Improvement Plan lists the goals out as follows: 65% of K-6 to be on grade level for FAST (Florida Assessment of Student Thinking) scores for ELA, 33% ESE (currently 30%), 48% African American (currently 45%)70% K-6 GLP on FAST in math (currently 67%) 50% ESE/African American GLP, 60% GLP on Fast for 5th grade Science (currently 57%), 35% Federal Index Score for ESE (currently 30%), and a 30% increase between fall and winter tests and a 70% increase in fall-spring tests for all grades in Literacy and Reading.

Open Agenda

None

Next Meetings: Nov 15, Dec 13, Jan 10, Feb 14, Apr 11, May 9, Motion to Adjourn was made at 3:57 by Mrs. Corwin and 2nd by Mrs. Hilles